
April 14, 2022 
 
 

ADDENDUM TO ADVERTISED CONTRACT 
 
 

PROJECT NAME: CITY OF HOLLY SPRINGS HOLLY SPRINGS 
PARKWAY WIDENING PROJECT PH II 

  
PROJECT NUMBER:  2022-02 
 
CITY:     CITY OF HOLLY SPRINGS 
 
AMENDMENT NUMBER:  1 
  
LETTING DATE:   APRIL 28, 2022 
 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY MADE TO THIS CONTRACT.  THE 
BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING ANY NECESSARY CHANGES IN INK 
IN THE PROPOSAL.  BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE THIS AMENDMENT BY 
CHECKING THE APPROPRIATE SPACE ON THE AMENDMENT 
CERTIFICATION PAGE. 
 
 

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS 
1. Please note the correct RFB # on the Bid Documents Cover page is RFB#2022-

02. 
2. The signing and marking plans show 6” striping for all longlines, however; the 

pay items included in the bid form are for 5”. Which will be used?  5” Thermo 
will be used 

3. What are the work hours and days for the project?  Work hours are Monday – 
Friday from 8am – 5 pm.  Weekend work will be permitted with prior written 
approval from the City of Holly Springs. 

4. Are there any lane closure restriction times for flagging or pacing traffic? No lane 
closures before 9 am nor after 4pm Monday thru Friday. 

5. With the Utility Adjustments possibly taking up to 170 days after NTP (as per the 
general conditions), will the County please extend the completion time to 18 
months?  AGL’s high pressure steel main is to be relocated along the entire 
project limits on the eastern side of the roadway.  At a minimum the clearing, the 
right shoulder, and the culvert extension will need to be completed on the east 
side of the road before AGL will have a place for the gas line to be relocated to.  
So, there will be some concurrent activities that will have to take place to achieve 
the 12 month schedule. 

6. Will the County please verify that since all work is to be performed in accordance 
with the latest GDOT specifications and provisions, that SP 109 - AC Index will 



be used on this project?  The Asphalt Index special provision will be applicable to 
this project. 

7. Do not find any specific bid bond format requirement, I believe STD bid bond 
AIA document A310 will be acceptable.  The standard AIA Bid Bond form is 
acceptable. 

8. Probable earliest bid award date.  Notice to Proceed is anticipated in mid-June 
2022. 
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